December 1, 1268

Attorney CGeneral
State of Texss
Austin, Texsse

! Hon, Weggoner Cerr

Dear Mr, Cerr,
Soma time fgo I asked the Archivist of the Sta‘'e of Texss for a
eopy of your official report on the assassinstion of Prasident Hennedy. 1
- fallec to get a copy. Dur:l.ng & recent. trlp to Dellas s was not able to
'—_obtain one, either. ; ; Wigs
: Soveml of the pecple to lrhoxn ) apoko in Dal]aa said you could
7k 'pmv&da a cop¥s I would var'y muoh apprcoia'te it. i

¥y inquirlias have 'be@n a:tansive, p b-aunve at lesat es exfeuaiw
as those by any others working ia the field., Increasingly I sm convinced /
_ that thera wzs, frem $he very teginning, e determined effort in Vashington
i to foreclose sny independent State actlon or any conclusions that might be
i enborrassing to thosa who 'mer in edvence those thay would rsach for the
faderal governrant.

. T would 1i'e to be sble to study the fils of comunicetions B a0 ‘
batwoen Tashinstor and you Texss peopls, snd I would 1iks to ba able to ‘
do 1t slowly, msidng comparisons with the rather large collection of ome-
suppressed evidence I now have. *t would be beat if I cun do this at
bome. Therefora, 1 aak csn you either provide me with e sot of this cor-
reapondenca end pertinent memorsndes or can you lond me 8 set, pleaca®?

4 4nelude memoranda becsuge I am confldent promises were made verbelly end then
never kept. Unlese you kept records of phons eslls, non2 of you would have : ]
8 written record. : R |

1 suggest to you thet for hi.»tory 11: iz very rmch to the 1ntorest
of Taxaa ond Texsns for such a» study ss I would like to be made. The existing
record we:s written in Teshington; the erime wes comnitted in Texse; the rights
of Texss rnd Texens wers iznored,

Thanks for eny help you can provide.

Sincerely,

Harnld Welsterg




